The first students and their teacher assembled in one of George Long’s packing houses in 1908. By December of that year, the one-room school, built by the citizens of Boca Raton, stood west of the FEC railroad tracks near the site of the present day police station. The events that led to Boca Raton’s first school are recorded in one of Frank Chesebro’s many diaries:

_The first school was taught in 1908 in a packing house. We had applied to the County School Board to build us a school house. They were hard up as usual same as they are now. They told us we could build the school house and they would furnish a teacher. Guess they thought that would put a quietus on us for a while. But we did and they did._

Boca Raton pioneer, Frank Chesebro, was referring to Dade County School Board, of course, because Palm Beach County was not formed until 1909.

The school initially included a few Japanese children from the Yamato colony with the Boca Raton white children. (Later the Yamato Colony had its own school with an American teacher.) The schoolhouse was used until 1920 when a new masonry structure was completed at the site of today’s Boca Raton Elementary School.

Because of segregation, the school-aged children of Boca Raton’s African American subdivision, Pearl City, had no school to attend. In ca.1923 Alex Hughes petitioned the Board of Public Instruction (BPI) to provide a teacher for this population of Boca Raton. When Alex Hughes secured a teacher, Frank Chesebro moved the former 1908 schoolhouse up Dixie Highway. It took him eleven days, but he delivered the schoolhouse to Pearl City. The school sat on the south side of Eleventh Street and Dixie Highway. The original wood framed schoolhouse was used once again until it was replaced in the late 1930s by the BPI with a new school building that was eventually named Roadman School, located at 1250 N. Dixie Highway.
Interested In Learning More About Boca Raton’s Early Education?
It’s Easy To Discover More!


Education Department of the Boca Raton Historical Society & Museum, 2008